From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 6/5/2014 3:17:01 PM

To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov' ('ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov');
tyr@cpuc.ca.gov (tyr{@cpuc.ca.gov)
Redacted

Cc:
Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Shori,
Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)'
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Lapse in Plastic Qualifications

Ms. Denise Tyrrell,

Pursuant to Resolution ALJ-274, attached is the signed affidavit confirming that notifications
to the local authorities were made regarding PG&E’s June 5, 2014 self-report.

Thank you,

Charles

Redacted

Redacted

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 12:07 PM

To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov'; tyr@cpuc.ca.qov

Cc: [Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R:
kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov; elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov; 'Shori, Sunil
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)'

Subject: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Lapse in Plastic Qualifications
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Ms. Denise Tyrrell,

Pursuant to CPUC Resolution ALJ-274, attached is a self-identified non-compliance
notification regarding plastic connections performed by an unqualified employee on gas
distribution facilities in the Cities of Marysville and Yuba City, and in the Counties of Sutter
and Yuba.

Sincerely,

Redacted

Reguiatory Compliance
Gas Operations | Pacific Gas and Electric

6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd, Floor 4, San Rarmon, CA 94583

Redacted ‘

Redacted
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